
Department: 
Health Care Agency 

Date: 
9/16/2021 

Vendor Name: 
Kingdom Causes, Inc. dba City Net 

Sole Source BidSync Number: 
042-C032791-JB-SS

Is the above named vendor a retired employee of the County of Orange?  Yes       No
If “Yes”, review and Approval is required from CEO Human Resource Services prior to contract execution. 

Contract Term (Dates): 
October 5, 2021 – June 30, 2022 

Is Agreement Grant Funded?  Yes    No
Percent Funded: FED: 40%, State: 60% 
Funding Source: Continuum of Care Planning Grant, HHAP-
CoC, Mental Health Service  Act

Proprietary? 
 Yes    No 

Contract Amount? 
$500,000 

Is this renewable?  If yes, how many years? 
Yes 

Type of Request: 
 New Multi-Year Renewal Amendment  Increase

Renewal Year: 
July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 Did vendor provide a sole source affidavit? Yes No

If yes, please attach 

Board Date: 
10/05/2021 

ASR Number: 
21-000803

If not scheduled to go to the Board explain why? 
Not applicable 

Does Contract include Non-Standard Language? If yes, explain in detail. 
No, this contract does not include non-standard language. 

Was Contract Approved by Risk Mgmt.? 
No, standard insurance terms were utilized. 

Was Contract Approved by County Counsel? 
County Counsel review is pending 

Were any exceptions taken? If yes, explain in detail. 
No exemptions were taken. 

DPA certifies that they have read and verified that the information is true and satisfies the sole
source requirements listed in the County Contract Policy Manual.

Solicitation Exemption
(For purchases with special circumstances, and/or when it is determined to be in the best interest of the County.)
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Name:   Janinne Boutte

Phone:  714-834-5850

Email:  jboutte@ochca.com

Status: Submitter  Sep 17, 2021 12:11:42 PM PDT
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Questions? Contact a Periscope Source representative: 800-990-9339 or email: source-support@periscopeholdings.com
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